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MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

SUBJECT CIVCAS Allegation Closure Report, Allegation no. 340

1. (U) BLUF. Based on the below findings , this allegation is NOT CREDIBLE . -OIR
CIVCAS Cell shall close this allegation and make available for immediate public release .

2. (U) Background. I considered the following information in making my findings :

a . (U On 16 February2017, WebOps Iraq-Syria reported Pro- Syrianoppositionsocial
mediausersand pro- Syrianoppositionsocialmedianewsaggregatorscirculatednewsvia
Twitter and Facebookstatingthat CF airstrikestargeting the outskirtsof the Omar al-Mokhtar
Schoolin al- Tabqahcity caused CIVCASandwoundedother civilians.

3. ( ) -OIR CIVCAS CELL's InitialAssessment

a . (SHREL TO USA, ) Following the receiptof this allegation, CJTF-OIR CIVCASCell
conductedan initial assessment of the allegationandfound one strike on 16 FEB 2017, strike

number ) 1) There are no otherstrikes 48 hours prior to or afterallegation date. Strike no

1 deliberatestrikeon the Tabaqah ISIL WeaponsStorage001. No FMVavailable,
but neitherthe TARPACK or INTELPACKmentiona school as a collateraldamage concern

Althoughthe nearestschool is 26 kmfrom the strike, the BattleDamageAssessmentdid not
indicateany damage or destructionoutside the intended target.

(U) The CJFT-OIRCIVCAS Cellrecommendedclosing this allegation.

3. (U Action.

(U ) I direct closureof this CIVCAS incidentand that CJTF-OIR PAOpublishthe
CIVCASfindingin a press releaseassoon as practicable.

4. (U) Pointof contact is (b 3) 10 USC 130b; (b

2
1. FIR

2. Screen Shot

J. SCOTT O'MEARA

BGen, USMC
Chief of Staff
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